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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:05 AM

To: 'Bette’

Subject: RE: Change of Address and Inquiry Concerning Corporate Status

Thank you for your email,
Your 2011 annual report was filed on 01/05/11, so you are up to date.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section to update your address.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qualily of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Bette [mailto:Bette@sccdb.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:14 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: ron@sccdbh.com

Subject: Change of Address and Inquiry Concerning Corporate Status
Importance: High

Greetings,

Please help us resolve two pending issues —
1) We have had a recent change of address to
10012 N Dale Mabry Suite 105

Tampa, FL 33618

Tel 813-960-5800

2) Ron Smith, the owner of the company, remembers being required last year to pay an approximate
$120 fee which was due on May 1.

This, he recalls, pertained to something similar to a renewal of corporate status (he is not sure of the
precise name or designation).
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Since SCC has recently moved (and some documents may have been inadvertently lost in the shuffle) -
would you confirm whether any fees are owed by Smith Commercial Construction at this time ?

Your assistance in this matter would be greatly appreciated as SCC wishes to remain in compliance.

Thank you,

Bette Fletcher, Administrative Assistant

SUDesign | Buatd

d/b/a of Smith Commercial Construction, Inc.

A Residential and Commercial Remodeling Design / Build Company

Email: bette@sccdb.com
Office Telephone: 813-960-5800
Fax: 813-441-6883

Website: www.scedb.com
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